Federa Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

June 22, 2007

Southern TV Corporation

c/o Peter Tannenwald, Esg.

Irwin, Campbell & Tannenwald, PC
1730 Rhode Island Avenue, N.W.
Suite 200

Washington, D.C. 20036-3101

RE:  Statementsof Eligibility for Class A
Low Power Television Status for
W25CQ, Statesboro, Georgia
W32BJ, Beaufort, South Carolina
W39BV, Hinesville, Georgia
Facility ID Nos. 69448, 69449, 69450

Dear Licensee:

By letter dated November 24, 2000, the Video Division dismissed the Statements of Eligibility
for Class A Low Power Television Status filed by Southern TV Corporation, the licensee of the above-
referenced low power television stations. Southern filed atimely application for review. We agree, for
the reasons set forth in the application for review, that the dismissal of the Statements of Eligibility was
predicated on an inaccurate database designation of these stations as tranglator stations. Accordingly, we
will treat the application for review as a petition for reconsideration and the petition for reconsideration IS
GRANTED and the Statements of Eligibility for the above-referenced stations ARE ACCEPTED.

Sincerely,

Barbara A. Kreisman
Chief, Video Division
MediaBureau



